Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:32 PM
To: 'Amanda Trujillo

Cc: Jerry Fanning; Joe Palma

Subject: RE: Gissler AVB (10092317)
Amanda,

Based on the analytical data presented, this portion of the excavation may be backfilled with
clean material.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

————— Original Message-----

From: Amanda Trujillo [mailto:atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 4:07 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning; Joe Palma

Subject: FW: Gissler AVB (10092317)

Importance: High

Mike:

Attached is the analytical from the Gissler AV-B Battery. I would like to request
approval for backfill so the second phase of the project can begin.

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo

Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation

Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com

————— Original Message-----

From: reports@traceanalysis.com [mailto:reports@traceanalysis.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:38 PM '

To: Amanda Trujillo

Subject: Gissler AVB (10092317)

NOTE: To ensure you receive email, please add reports@traceanalysis.com to your address book.

TraceAnalysis, Inc.

(attachments enclosed)

Work Order: 10092317
Contact Person: Amanda Trujillo



- Coa

Project Location: Gissler AVB
Project Name: Gissler AVB

Important: This email and any attachments are intended for the individual or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of the message is not the recipient or the
employee, or an agent for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that an dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly
prohibited. If you received the communication in error, please notify us immediately by
sending a reply to the email and then delete the email and any attachments that you received.
Thank you.



